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MEMORANDUM

DATE:
July 23, 2007

TO:

NCR RESF-1 Committee

FROM:
Natalie Jones Best, Chair

SUBJECT:
July 2007 RESF-1 Committee Agenda 


DATE:

Tuesday July 24, 2007


TIME:

1:00 pm to 3:00 pm

PLACE:
Council of Governments

  
Conference Rooms 4/5

777 North Capitol Street, NE


Washington, DC
AGENDA: 

1. Opening Remarks – Natalie Jones Best (DDOT) – RESF-1 Chair
2. DISCUSSION: NCR RESF-1 Work Plan for 2007 – 2008 (Natalie Jones Best)
3. DISCUSSION: Operation Fast Forward III Next Steps (Joe Kammerman & Pete Todd)

4. DISCUSSION: How can RESF-1 be a stronger resource for Transit Partners?

5. RESF-1 Subcommittees and Working Groups (Robert Young)

· Operators Subcommittee

· Transportation Communications Interoperability Working Group

6. RESF-1 Participation at NCR Evacuation & Sheltering Plan Management Meetings
7. UPDATE:  UASI Emergency Managers Planning Initiative (Robert Young)
8. Closing

               Next Meeting: Tuesday September 25th – 1pm to 3pm @ COG Rooms 4/5                            

               Note:  There will be no RESF-1 Committee Meeting in August
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